Mouhamed Iyad Fakhri

Mouhamed Iyad Fakhri's Role in the Community

Address: Dunn

NC 28334

Website: https://www.linkedin.com/in/mouhamed-iyad-fakhri-626b24177

Email: mouhamediyadfakhri@gmail.com

Mouhamed Iyad Fakhri served his community as a primary care physician known for giving each patient the time and attention they needed. He became a trusted member of the community and was granted admitting privileges at two hospitals in North Carolina, Lenoir Hospital in Kinston and Sampson County Memorial Hospital in Clinton.

EXPERIENCE

Drexel University

September 10, 2018 - November 30, 2018

Physician Refresher Program

Drexel University, College of Medicine

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

Internal Medicine Clinic

December 2003 - August 2013

Primary Care Physician (Solo Practitioner)

620 College Street Clinton, NC 28328

M. Barazi Medical Center

September 1996 - December 1998

Primary Care Physician

Ministery of Health

Damascus, Syria

EDUCATION

Brody School of Medicine | East Carolina University

June 2000 - June 2003

Residency in Internal Medicine

University of Damascus, Syria

August 1996

Degree of MD

SKILLS

- Internal Medicine
- Computer Skill
- Clinical Skills

PUBLICATIONS

Kidney Diseases 1996

PRESENTATIONS

Anemia Approach 21 September 2018

At Drexel University, College of Medicine

Headache 16 November 2018

At Drexel University, College of Medicine

Lymphoproliferative Disease in Patients with Primary Sjogern's Syndrome

July 2002

Created using Resumonk - Online Resume Builder

Pituitary Apoplexy in a Patient With Negative CT Study

At the ACP Meeting in Durham

February 2003